BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9

The Board convened in regular meeting. Present: Supervisors Robert E. Dorr, Patricia R. Lowe, W. P. "Dub" Walker, and Joseph V. Flynn. Absent: Supervisor Thomas L. Stewart. Dixie L. Foote, Assistant Board of Supervisors Clerk, was also present. Chairman Flynn presided.

--//--

The Invocation was offered by Pastor Dick Hatlin, First Assembly of God

--//--

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Mr. Kent Taylor, Chief Administrative Officer.

--//--

The Agenda was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried by those present, with the addition of two items: (1) Additions to the List of Surplus Equipment to be sold at the County Auction; and (2) Corrected Final Map for Bela Vista Rural Subdivision.

--//--

The Minutes of June 1 and 2, 1981, were approved as submitted, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried by those present.

--//--

In a letter dated May 26, 1981, Mr. Adam Englund, representing VeloCity, requested a Resolution be adopted endorsing the Pro/Am Bicycle Stage Race (Caesars Tahoe Governor's Cup) to be held September 12 and 13, 1981, at Lake Tahoe.

Supervisor Lowe expressed concerns about the impact on local law enforcement agencies, the closure of specific roads, and the lack of input from the South Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce on the event. Mr. Englund was not present to respond to Supervisor Lowe's concerns: therefore, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present, the request was referred to the Sheriff's Department, California Highway Patrol, State Department of Transportation, and South Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce to review and submit comments for the Board to again consider the matter on June 23, 1981. (See pages 257 and 258 of these minutes for further action of the Board on this item.)

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried by those present, the Consent Calendar matters were considered and acted upon as follows:

The Community Action Council Claims were approved and allowed for payment.

The Board approved Budget Transfer No. 92 for the Probation Department, transferring \$10,992.00 of State reimbursement funds from Revenue Account No. 81-5284 to Transportation and Travel (82-2250) for staff training costs; and transferring \$3,065.00 of State grant funds into appropriate Probation Department accounts.

Continued next page

June 9, 1981

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9

Budget Transfer No. 93 was approved, advancing \$250,000.00 to the Lake Tahoe Unified School District, a temporary loan to be repaid before June 30, 1981.

RESOLUTION NO. 166-81 was adopted Authorizing an Action for the Recovery of County Funds Paid Out for Western Slope Ambulance (County Service Area No. 7); Lake Tahoe Ambulance; Public Defender, Library, and Welfare Departments.

The Chairman was authorized to execute Release of Lien, discharging all property encumbered by the Agreements to Reimburse the County for Public Assistance, as recorded in the Official Records of El Dorado County as follows:

Name

Valer

Volume and Page

Vickie Lane Skaggs

1532

630

Subdivision Improvement Letter of Credit for Franciscan Village Subdivision, in the amount of \$53,429.07, leaving a balance of \$120. sion, in the amount of \$53,429.07, leaving a balance of \$184,793.17.

At the request of the Sheriff, the Board approved waiver of Section 4117 of the Salary Ordinance and approved advancement of Sergeant Warren J. Smith to Step 5 of the Salary Range, effective June 27, 1981.

At the recommendation of the Planning Department, the Board approved the Final Map for Valley View Unit No. 1 Rural Subdivision in the Pilot Hill area, consisting of 120 acres, comprising 12 residential lots: Subdivider: Skiles Trucking; and the Clerk was authorized to endorse such approval on Value Said Final Map.

* * * *

At the recommendation of the Planning Commission, the Board approved a one-year extension of the Tentative Map for Jayhawk Estates Rural Subdivision in the Rescue area, consisting of 136 acres, comprising 20 lots; Dennis O'Brien.

* * * *

RESOLUTION NO. 168-81 was adopted, at the request of the County Clerk, amending Resolution No. 353-80, which fixes a filing and answer fee for Civil and Probate proceedings in Superior Court, to allow waiver of payment of adverse filing fee in uncontested matters relating to the filing of an appearance, stipulation and waiver in a domestic relations action.

June 9, 1981

- 255 -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

June 9

19 81

At the request of the Area Agency on Aging, the Chairman was authorized to sign two Budget Revisions, one in the amount of \$230,617.00 for period ending June 30, 1981; and one in the amount of \$258,613.00 for Fiscal Year 1981-82; to be submitted to the State Department of Aging for Area Plan Programs.

The Board approved the abatement of penalties for failure to file Change in Ownership Statements with the County Assessor for the following:

- Graciela Palmira and Natividad del Pilar Paz Rivas (APN 76-310-38)
- Monica Beaton (APN 95-070-23) 2.

The Board denied the request for abatement of penalty for failure to file Change in Ownership Statement with the County Assessor for Angelo Lombardi (APN 33-472-07), as the County Assessor has not received said Statement as of this date.

The Board approved the requests of the following Districts for exemption from the requirement to adopt a Conflict of Interest Code, in accordance with Resolution No. 168-80:

- 1. El Dorado County Resource Conservation District
 - 2. Georgetown Divide Resource Conservation District.

The Board accepted the Audit Report of the 1911 Bonds Debt Service Funds, for period ending April 30, 1981, submitted by Bartig, Basler & Ray, Certified Public Accountants; and directed said report be placed on file.

* * * *

The Board directed the Chief Administrative Officer to review the draft Agreement between the City of South Lake Tahoe and the County of El Dorado for landscape maintenance and snow removal at the County Government Center, located on Johnson Boulevard in the City of South Lake Tahoe, and report back to the Board on same within one month.

Mr. and Mrs. C. W. Himenes submitted a petition containing signatures of 107 residents of Golden West Paradise Subdivision, requesting the Pacific to include the residents of said Subdivision in the El Dorado County 916
Area Code, instead of the Amador County 209 Area Code. The Board of phone Company and directed letters of phone Company and directed letters of the Roard of the Amador County 209 Area Code. Area Code, instead of the Amador County 209 Area Code. The Board concurred with the petition, and directed letters of support be sent to Pacific Telephone Company and the Public Utilities Commission.

The Board approved the addition of nine patrol vehicles (itemized in the equipment items (itemized in the Purchasing Agent's memorandum of June 9, 1981) to the List of Equipment declared surplus for sale at the purchasing Agent's memorandum of June 9, Auction on June 13, 1981.

Supervisor Stewart entered the meeting room.

June 9, 1981

23

(74-8a)

w.I.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

June 9

At the request of the Health Department, and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign Agreements with the following for Fiscal Year 1981-82, with a change in the wording in line 11, page 2, of each Agreement:

Alcoholism Council of the Sierra Nevada, for indirect services as defined by the State Department of Alcohol and Drug Program's Alcohol Services Reporting System and direct services as defined in the Alcohol Services Reporting System, in the amount of \$38,474.00;

El Dorado Council on Alcoholism, for indirect services as defined by the State Department of Alcohol and Drug Program's Alcohol Services Reporting System and direct services as defined in the Alcohol Services Reporting System, in the amount of \$38,876.00;

Progress House, Inc., for residential recovery home program, in the amount of \$7,956.00; 0 3.

4. State Department of Rehabilitation, for vocational rehabilitation

services to alcoholics, in the amount of \$9,903.00; New Morning, Inc., for drug abuse counseling and prevention services, 254-5. in the amount of \$32,906.00;

354 6. Tahoe Human Services, Inc., for drug a services, in the amount of \$32,906.00. for drug abuse counseling and prevention

--//--

RESOLUTION NO. 167-81 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, approving the Fl Dorado CountyDrug Abuse Plan, Phase I, for Fiscal Year 1981-82, and authorizing the Chairman to sign the Assurance of Nondiscrimination in Provision of Services portion of same for submittal to the State Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board referred to the Planning Department, a Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the Blue Gouge Mine, submitted by the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, with the request that any comments on same be submitted prior to August 1, 1981.

--//--

The State Department of Transportation submitted a Resolution relinquishing all that portion of reconstructed County road connection, which is located two miles west of Main Street in Georgetown at Graybar Mine Road, to the County of El Dorado. On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the transfer of the State's right, title and interest in and to said collateral facilities in El Dorado County, together with the right of way and appurtenances thereof, as described in the California Transportation Commission Resolution of Relinquishment, to El Dorado County.

--//--

Mr. Adam Englund, representing VeloCity, was now present to speak to his request for a Resolution endorsing the Pro/Am Bicycle Stage Race (Caesars Tahoe Governor's Cup) at Lake Tahoe on September 12 and 13, 1981. (This matter discussed earlier in the meeting. See page 254 of these Minutes.)

Continued next page.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9

Mr. Englund responded to questions of Board members regarding his request, and read a letter from the South Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce lending its hearty support of the proposed race. Mr. Englund advised he will seek approval of the California Department of Transportation (CALTRANS) and necessary law enforcement agencies. However, he advised that he needs the Board's Resolution of endorsement to obtain approval from CALTRANS.

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, RESOLUTION NO. 169-81 was adopted endorsing the Pro/Am Bicycle Stage Race (Caesars Tahoe Governor's Cup) to be held September 12 and 13, 1981, at Lake Tahoe, subject to clearance by the State Department of Transportation (CALTRANS), the El Dorado County Sheriff's Department, and the California Highway Patrol.

--//--

The Chief Administrative Officer was requested to reschedule the Policy Review Session regarding County Counsel's recodification of the County Ordinance Code, as the recommended date and time was in conflict with Supervisor Dorr's schedule.

Supervisor Lowe advised that Mr. George Zents, President of Lake Tahoe Aviation, Inc., withdrew his request for a Policy Review Session regarding the Fixed Base Operator controversy at the Lake Tahoe Airport.

--//--

Legislative Matters were considered and acted upon as follows:

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board voted to support Senate Bill 899 (Garamendi) relating to forest practices; County and regional regulations; forestry board review.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board voted to oppose Assembly Bill 2008 (Cramer) which would establish a minimum annual salary for each justice court judge based on the percentage of the full-time crackers. based on the percentage of the full-time caseload, as established by the Board of Supervisors based upon statistical caseload reports submitted to the Judicial Council, carried by that judge.

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board acknowledged receipt of a report from the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on Senate Bill 102, regarding reductions in subventions for local governments, and directed said report be placed on file.

* * * *

Subcommittee No. 5 has voted to eliminate both the Veterans Claims Representation and the County Subvention Program. At the recommendation of the County Veterans Services Officer, and on motion of Supremier of Sup County Veterans Services Officer, and on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board directed a telegram be sent to the Conference Committee on State 201 a telegram be sent to the Conference Committee on State Budget, urging the retention of the California Department of Veterans Affairs County Subvention Program, as the elimination of the State's allocation to the counties' programs will certainly affect the level of services provided to the approximately 3.5 million veterans of California and their dependents; and may have the effect of closing some of the County Veteran Service Offices in smaller, rural counties.

June 9, 1981

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

June 9

10 81

At the request of the Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board authorized the Chairman to sign a letter to the County Supervisors Association of California (CSAC) advising of this Board's support of a proposal that CSAC initiate, help finance, and oversee a coordinated program which will make certain that the provisions of the California Constitution, which mandates reimbursement to Counties for State-mandated costs, and the provisions of Senate Bill 90 are fully implemented in this State.

--//--

At the recommendation of the Personnel Officer, and on motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Walker, Stewart, and Flynn; No: Supervisor Lowe, RESOLUTION NO. 170-81 was adopted, amending Authorized Personnel Resolution No. 343-80, setting forth the number and classification of all regular employees in each County department effective June 9, 1981.

* * * *

At the recommendation of the Personnel Officer, as requested by the Director of Public Works, the Board approved the deviation from seniority in the case of Assistant Civil Engineers S. Payne and B. Pearson, and authorized the issuance of a lay-off notice to Mr. Pearson, pursuant to the provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding between the County and the County Employees Association, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Stewart, and Flynn; Noes: Supervisors Lowe and Walker.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, and Walker; Noes: Supervisors Stewart and Flynn, the Board rejected the draft agreement between the City and County for extension of the City bus service to Pope Beach, Kiva Picnic Area, Lake Tahoe Visitor Center, and Baldwin Beach, for the summer season only.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, Walker, and Flynn; Noes: None; Abstain: Supervisor Stewart, RESOLUTION NO. 171-81 was adopted, endorsing the Community Action Convention to be held on Thursday, July 16, 1981, from 9:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. at the Fairgrounds, with the theme of said Convention being "How to Provide Service with Less Public Resources"; and the Chairman was authorized to sign letters of invitation to participate to U.S. Congressman Norman Shumway, State Senator John Garamendi, and State Assemblyman Norman Waters.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the "Grant of Open-Space Easement With Covenants" form as one option available to the County to accommodate and assist property owners in the matter of dedication of non-buildable lots in the Tahoe Basin.

--//--

Supervisor Flynn exited the meeting room.

June 9, 1981

- 259 -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

June 9

19_81

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present, an Ordinance amending Section 11,502, "COunty Bridge Weight Limits", of the County Ordinance Code, to correct Subsection (b), which establishes an incorrect weight limit on the bridge on Happy Valley Cut-Off Road at its crossing of Camp Creek, was introduced, the reading thereof waived, and it was continued to June 16, 1981, for adoption. (Sponsor: Supervisor Lowe)

--//--

The County Recorder advised that Section 6550 of the County Ordinance Code imposes an additional \$1.00 charge for the recording of the first page of every document to defray the cost of converting the Registrar-Recorder's document storage system to micrographics; and requested the introduction of an Ordinance amending Section 6550 to allow the funds collected for the aforementioned purpose to be deposited in a trust fund for the County Recorder only, rather than the County General Fund. After being advised by the County Recorder that she has already collected the required amount of funds for said purpose, and being assured by the County Auditor-Controller and Chief Administrative Officer that said funds are so "earmarked", the Board directed the request be filed, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present.

--//--

The Board accepted the resignation of Nancy Swanson as member of the South Lake Tahoe Energy Advisory Council of El Dorado County, and appointed Steve Crow to said Council, for a term ending November 18, 1982, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried by those present.

--//--

The Board denied the request of Mr. J. E. Bobet, Jr., for abatement of the penalty for failure to file a Change in Ownership Statement with the County Assessor for parcel number 48-240-09, as the Assessor has not received the required form, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried by those present.

--//--

The Board recessed for lunch, and reconvened at 2:00 p.m. with all members present.

--//--

The Board considered a draft Joint Powers Agreement between the City of South Lake Tahoe and the County of El Dorado for building inspection and related services on behalf of the County and in that portion of the unincorporated area of the County within the Lake Tahoe Basin, as described in the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Bi-State Compact.

A motion of Supervisor Stewart, to continued negotiations with the City along lines outlined, died for the lack of a second.

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, Walker, and Flynn: No: Supervisor Stewart, the Board voted to drop the proposal and not contract with the City at this time.

--//--

June 9, 1981

- 260 -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9

19 81

SPECIAL ORDERS

PLANNING MATTERS

Upon being petitioned by 19 residents of the area, the Board considered whether to reconsider its action of May 19, 1981, rezoning lands in the Placerville Periphery area from Agricultural Zone to Estate Residential Five-Acre Zone, consisting of 12.34 acres, petitioned by Dayle Wellbrock.

Mr. Robert Deal and Ms. Janice Condit were present and spoke on behalf of the area residents, again citing concerns of increased traffic on Newtown Road, loss of prime agricultural lands, and the current development of the Placerville Periphery Area Land Use Plan.

Mr. Bud Land, representing Mr. Wellbrock, was present to speak on behalf of same.

Ms. Jere Bruin, representing Planning for Rural and Industrial Development and Economy in El Dorado County (P.R.I.D.E.), was present and stated P.R.I.D.E. believes decisions of the Board must be deemed credible, and public disapproval should not be grounds for reconsideration. Ms. Bruin stated that reconsideration, in matters like this, are costly to the County and the private developer; and, once the Board makes an intelligent and judicial decision, not withstanding submittal of new evidence, the private citizen should be able to go on about his business based on that decision.

Mr. Wellbrock was also present to reaffirm the thoughts expressed by Ms. Bruin.

A motion of Supervisor Lowe, to not reconsider the matter due to the lack of new substantial evidence, died for lack of a second.

A motion of Supervisor Dorr, to reconsider based upon the fact there has been no public input on the Placerville Periphery Area Land Use Plan, died for lack of a second.

A motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, to table the request, did not carry by the following vote: Aye: Supervisor Dorr; Noes: Supervisors Lowe, Walker, Stewart, and Flynn.

Supervisor Lowe moved to refer this matter to the Planning Commission for its comments, i.e., to make sure it was aware of the consequences of its action, based on the fact there seems to be some confusion on the evidence submitted at the Planning level, including the question of timing which also arose at the Board level. The motion died for lack of a second. also arose at the Board level.

--//--

At the recommendation of the Planning Commission, and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the dated April 6, 1981, for Harold Buck Subdivision in the Diamond Springs/ El Dorado area, consisting of 16.8 acres, comprising 13 lots; Subdivider: Harold Buck; Project Engineer: William W Europealer Board approved design waivers, as outlined in the project engineer's letter Harold Buck; Project Engineer: William W. Furtwangler, based on the following findings:

- Leroy Road is an existing road with an existing underground water line and is a hardship not created by the developer:
- Strict application of the design standards would require extensive grading activities and a deviation from desirable access ways to the lots;

Continued next page . .

Tolledon

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9 19 81

 Such waivers would not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience, and welfare of the public;

 Such waivers would not appear to nullify the objectives of the Minor Land Division Ordinance;

 Public Works has reviewed the subject requests with the project engineer and concurs with the granting of the design waivers;

6. The fire department has been contacted and indicated they could work within the requested design criteria.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the matter of the Planning Department reporting on the concept of conditional zoning was continued to June 23, 1981, at the request of the Planning Director.

--//--

At the recommendation of the Planning Department, and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board directed County Counsel to file a Notice of Intention to file a Notice of Violation against the developer of the Frenchtown Hills Subdivision, in response to a letter from the Shingle Springs Fire Protection District Board of Directors advising the required fire pond and pumps for said Subdivision have not been constructed within the time allowed by the performance bond for same; further, the Board directed that the California Department of Real Estate be so notified.

--//--

The State Department of Boating and Waterways recommended Sections 6.1 and 6.2 of the Adopted Interim River Management Plan for the Streams and Rivers of El Dorado County, pertaining to types and use of life jackets, be deleted, as said sections are covered by State law. At the recommendation of the Planning staff, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board directed the Sections remain as amended.

--//--

The Black Oak Mine Unified School District and the Community Association for Garden Valley requested every consideration be given to the development of recreational projects in their area, utilizing any funds available for redistribution received by the County from the 1980 State Parklands Bond Act.

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, and Flynn; No: Supervisor Stewart; Abstain: Supervisor Walker, the request was referred to the Recreation Commission with the request it be considered for inclusion in the overall Recreation Plan for the County.

Further, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisors Lowe and Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board also referred to the Recreation Commission, the matter of improvements to the baseball diamond at the Fairgrounds, adjacent to American River College, which is on County-owned property.

--//--

June 9, 1981

- 262 -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

June 9

10 81

At the request of the appellant, and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board continued to June 16, 1981, consideration of the Appeal submitted by Mr. Ken Brunges on the Planning Commission's denial of River Use Permit No. 81-69 for river rafting on the South Fork of the American River.

--//--

The Planning Department submitted the following revisions to Sections 3.0 "Limitation of Commercial Passengers, Group Size and Operating Plan" and 12.6 "Education Programs" of the Interim Management Plan for Whitewater Recreation:

- a. To allow each commercial rafting company to accumulate 50 weekday user-days over a two-day period (Monday through Friday);
- b. To clarify that the total season's user-day levels are regulated only on the weekend days (Saturday and Sunday);
- c. To further define Quiet Zone in Coloma.

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the revisions were referred to staff for preparation of the proper Resolution to accomplish same to be brought back to the Board on June 16, 1981.

--//--

At the request of Mr. Daniel B. Proud, attorney for Nelson Comes, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board rescinded its action of May 12, 1981, wherein the Final Map for Bela Vista Estates Rural Subdivision was approved, as posting of a trust deed was inadvertently omitted either by the title company or the lending institution.

--//--

At the recommendation of the Planning Director, and on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the corrected Final Map for Bela Vista Estates Rural Subdivision, consisting of 38.8 acres, comprising 12 residential lots, in the Sly Park area; Subdivider: Nelson Gomes.

--//--

GENERAL ORDERS

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, Walker, and Flynn; No: Supervisor Stewart, the Board appointed the following persons to a three-member committee to investigate rent raises in Cameron Park Mobile Home Estates: Betty Mitchell, Dave Bickel, and Austin Joy; and requested Supervisor Dorr to meet with said committee to review the criteria and submit their recommendation to the Board on June 30, 1981.

In addition, on motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board postponed the consideration of introduction of an Ordinance adding Sections 42,101 to 42,113 to the County Ordinance Code, relating to mobilehome space stabilization and establishing a Mobilehome Rent Review Board, to such time as it receives the report requested from the aforementioned committee.

--//--

June 9, 1981

- 263 -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES June 9

19 81

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the Agreement with the City of South Lake Tahoe for extension of the City bus service into the County along Lake Tahoe Boulevard, Upper Truckee Road to Highway 50, and into the Meyers area; with an added paragraph entitled, "Claimant - Transportation Development Act Funds", between paragraphs 5 and 6, and an amendment to paragraph 6, as recommended by the County Auditor-Controller's office; and, as recommended by County Counsel, the addition of paragraph 9 to read as follows: "City shall maintain in full force and effect, vehicular liability insurance in an amount of at least the minimum required by law. County shall be notified, at least 30 days in advance, of cancellation of such insurance."

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Walker, Stewart, and Noes: None; Abstain: Supervisor Lowe, the Board directed a letter be forwarded to California Assemblyman Wally Herger, concurring with his letter to California Senator John Garamendi regarding Senate Bill 12, particularly Section 3 entitled "Lake Tahoe Acquisitions Bond Act", which has passed the Senate and is now pending in the Assembly for further consideration; wherein Assemblyman Herger advised he would oppose passage of the bond proposition and write a vigorous opposition argument, unless his concerns, outlined in his letter, could be accommodated by an appropriate amendment to the Bill; and the Board directed that copies of its letter be forwarded to all those parties who received copies of Assemblyman Herger's letter to Senator Garamendi.

Supervisor Lowe requested the County Chief Administrative Officer confer with the necessary County Departments to see what can be done about a 26-acre site in the Fairplay area that has been graded, and drainage ditches dug, for construction of a mobilehome park under a Special Use Permit issued to a Mr. Movar; said site having been abandoned by the developer, creating problems of soil erosion, water collection, etc.

The Chairman directed that the matter of Board consideration of revised Supervisorial District boundaries, based upon the 1980 Census data, be agendized for June 16, 1981.

--//--

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to Tuesday, June 16, 1981, at 10:00 a.m.

--//--

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

DOLORES BREDESON, County Clerk & ex officio Clerk of the Board

Deputy Clerk